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BARK
PO Box 12065

Portland, OR  97212

503-331-0374

Bark@SpiritOne.com

www.Bark-out.org

April 16, 2002

Ms. Kim Titus

District Ranger, Hood River Ranger District

6780 Highway 35

Mt. Hood/Parkdale, OR  97041

Re: Bearknoll

Dear Ms. Titus:


Bark, the Columbia Group of the Sierra Club and Cascadia Forest Alliance hereby submit scoping comments on the Bearknoll Vegetation Restoration and Transportation Management project as described in your letter of March 27, 2002.


Primarily, we rely upon the previous comments submitted by Bark in response to the initial scoping letter you sent out on January 8, 1999, which are attached.


We are disappointed to see such a marked increase in road mileage from the original Bearknoll plan.  Road construction - originally to total .75 miles - is now proposed for a total of 4.3 miles.  Bearknoll is in a Tier 2 watershed under the Northwest Forest Plan, and one of the standards and guidelines for a Tier 2 watershed is to reduce road density.  Although these roads are planned as so-called “temporary” roads, there is nothing in the least bit temporary about them.  In addition to causing a decrease in water quality, roads cause long term impact by creating gateways for ORV abuse and timber theft, both of which are already existing problems in the Bearknoll area.


The Bearknoll proposal also includes the re-opening of 3.2 miles of previously closed roads.  We have walked many of these roads, and they are generally in an advanced state of natural recovery.  Re-opening them will just serve to lengthen their damaging impact to the area.  We are pleased at the 7.2 miles of road closure, but the net effect of this plan will be to markedly increase the miles of roads in the area.  Closed roads are not obliterated roads.  They will continue to effect water quality, disturb wildlife habitat, and attract illegal uses even though officially “closed.”  All of this, we feel, is in violation of the Northwest Forest Plan Tier 2 watershed standards and guidelines and the Aquatic Conservation Strategy Objectives.


We also strongly object to the logging of mature and old-growth forests in the planning area.  I have already submitted to you as part of our comments on Mill Creek a letter by a panel of scientists, with citations, decrying the continued logging of mature and old-growth forests.  We ask that you consider their letter and the citations in any planning documents associated with Bearknoll.  We also ask that you consider an alternative in which trees over a certain d.b.h. are not cut (i.e., nothing over 15” d.b.h. as suggested for riparian areas by the White River watershed analysis).

The two justifications given for the mature and old-growth logging are to suppress Indian Paint Fungus and to improve scenic quality.  It is unclear how you hope to improve the scenic quality by cutting down trees, although Tamara Shannon’s comment of “People don’t want to see old-growth hemlock as they drive along highway 26, they want to see old-growth doug fir” will always stick in my mind as one of the strangest scenic quality comments ever made.

Since there are two 100 acre LSRs in the planning area, I assume that there are nesting owls in the planning area.  Is there any other owl activity in the planning area?  Have you surveyed for Spotted Owls or are you equating effects to Spotted Owls with effects to potential owl habitat?

Finally, we ask you to consider a restoration only alternative.  This might include road obliteration; ecological-based, rather than commercial-based, thinning of young plantations; and removal of non-native species.  These projects are labor intensive and could provide more employment opportunities, as thus better support for local communities, than a massive, mechanized logging operation.







Sincerely,







Gregory J. Dyson,







Executive Director, Bark

Also joining in these comments are:

Carol Porto

Coumbia Group Sierra Club

2950 SE Stark

Suite 110

Portland, OR  97214

Sarah Wald

Cascadia Forest Aliance

PO Box 4946

Portland, OR  97208
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